



RECEIVED

MAR 26 2010

PUBLIC SERVICE  
COMMISSION

Mr. Jeff DeRouen  
Executive Director  
Kentucky Public Service Commission  
211 Sower Boulevard  
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

**Kentucky Utilities Company**  
State Regulation and Rates  
220 West Main Street  
PO Box 32010  
Louisville, Kentucky 40232  
www.eon-us.com

Robert M. Conroy  
Director - Rates  
T 502-627-3324  
F 502-627-3213  
robert.conroy@eon-us.com

March 25, 2010

**RE: *Application of Kentucky Utilities Company for an Adjustment of Its Base Rates – Case No. 2009-00548***

Dear Mr. DeRouen:

Please find enclosed and accept for filing original signed verification pages for Butch Cockerill. Mr. Cockerill was listed as a witness for data responses filed on March 15, 2010 to the Kentucky Public Service Commission, Attorney General and Community Action Council for Lexington-Fayette, Bourbon, Harrison and Nicholas Counties, Inc., in the above-referenced case.

In addition, due to John Wolfram's resignation from the Company, Butch Cockerill, Director – Revenue Collection, will be adopting Mr. Wolfram's testimony. Enclosed is a statement of Mr. Cockerill's education and work experience.

Should you have any questions regarding the enclosed, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Conroy

cc: Parties of Record

VERIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )  
 ) SS:  
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The undersigned, **Butch Cockerill**, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Director – Revenue Collection for E.ON U.S. Services, Inc., and that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief.

*Butch Cockerill*  
Butch Cockerill

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County and State, this 25<sup>th</sup> day of March 2010.

*Rashelle W. Gaines* (SEAL)  
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

*Feb. 28, 2014*

VERIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )  
 ) SS:  
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The undersigned, **Butch Cockerill**, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Director – Revenue Collection for E.ON U.S. Services, Inc., and that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief.

*Butch Cockerill*  
Butch Cockerill

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County and State, this 25<sup>th</sup> day of March 2010.

*Rashelle W. Gaines* (SEAL)  
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

*Feb. 28, 2014*

VERIFICATION

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )  
 ) SS:  
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The undersigned, **Butch Cockerill**, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is Director – Revenue Collection for E.ON U.S. Services, Inc., and that he has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief.

*Butch Cockerill*  
Butch Cockerill

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County and State, this 25<sup>th</sup> day of March 2010.

*Rashelle W. Gaines* (SEAL)  
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

*Feb. 28, 2014*

## APPENDIX A

### **S. L. “Butch” Cockerill**

Director, Revenue Collections  
E.ON U.S. Services Inc.  
220 West Main Street  
P. O. Box 32010  
Louisville, Kentucky 40202  
(502) 627-4772

### **Education**

Spaulding University, B.A. in Business Administration – 1998

### **Previous Positions**

Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Louisville, Kentucky  
2002-2003 - Director of Distribution Operations  
2000-2002 - Director of Gas Control and Storage  
1997-2000 - Manager of Gas Storage Operations  
1995-1997 - Manager of Gas Distribution  
1990-1995 - Manager of Transportation Department

### **Professional Trade Memberships**

American Gas Association  
Kentucky Gas Association  
Electric Utilities Fleet Management  
Civic Activities  
Kentucky Derby Festival, Director